
    
 

                
 
 

 
Planning Commission 

Regular Meeting 
November 15, 2016 

7:00 p.m. 
 
 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3. ROLL CALL  
 

4. APPROVAL OF OCTOBER 18,  2016  MINUTES 
 

5. CORRESPONDENCE / BOARD REPORTS 
 

6. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

7. Public Comment: Restricted to (3) minutes regarding issues not on this agenda 
 

8. New Business 
 

A. SPR-2016-17: Woodland Investments LLC  
Location:  2260 E. Remus Rd. 
 

B. LSL Planning Commission Master Plan Kickoff 
 

9. Old Business  
 

10. Other Business                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              
 

11. Extended Public Comment 
 

12. ADJOURNMENT 

1



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION 
Planning Commission 

Regular Meeting 
 

A regular meeting of the Charter Township of Union Planning Commission was held on October 
18, 2016 at the Township Hall. 
 
Meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
Roll Call 
Present:   Fuller, LaBelle, McGuirk, Mielke, Robinette, Squattrito, Woerle, and Zerbe  
Excused: Strachan 
 
Others Present 
Peter Gallinat, Township Planner, Mark Stuhldreher, Township Manager & Jennifer Loveberry 
 
Approval of Minutes 
Woerle moved Zerbe supported the approval of the September 20, 2016 meeting minutes as 
presented.  Vote: Ayes: 8 Nays: 0. Motion carried. 
 
Correspondence / Reports 
Board of Trustees – Mielke stated that the Board of Trustees approved the additional funds 
needed for Master Plan update. 
 
Approval of Agenda 
Mielke moved Woerle supported approval of the agenda with changes – removing SPR 2016-13 
from the Agenda.  Vote: Ayes: 8 Nays 0. Motion carried. 
 
Public Comment – Open 7:05 p.m. 
No Comments. 
 
New Business  

A. SPR 2016-14: International RV 
Location:  5365 E. Pickard Rd. 
 

Tim Beebe, CMS& D presented SPR 2016-14, a revision to a previously approved site plan 
proposing an asphalt parking lot.   
 
Township Planner Gallinat confirmed that he has received approvals from the Isabella 
County Transportation Commission, Isabella County Road Commission, Isabella County 
Drain Office for Storm Water Management, and Mt. Pleasant Fire Department and 
Township Utilities (additional construction drawings may be needed for Township Utilities 
final approval after the site plan has been approved). 
 
Discussion was held by the Planning Commissioners. 
 
Robinette moved LaBelle supported to approve SPR 2016-14 International RV site plan 
review with the condition that sidewalks are temporarily waived on Airway Dr. until the 
Township deems necessary.  Vote: Ayes: 8 Nays 0. Motion carried. 
 
 

2



 
 

B. SPR 2016-15: Doug’s Small Engine 
Location:  1875 Airway Dr. 
 

Pete Lorenz, Lapham Associates,  presented SPR 2016-15, a proposed 8,960 sq. ft. structure for 
office and storage use, he noted that the 1,040 sq. ft. block structure will be kept, and the two 
existing accessory structures will be demolished.   
 
Township Planner Gallinat confirmed that he has received approvals from the Isabella 
County Transportation Commission, Isabella County Road Commission, Isabella County 
Drain Office for Storm Water Management, and Mt. Pleasant Fire Department and 
Township Utilities (additional construction drawings may be needed for Township Utilities 
final approval after the site plan has been approved). 
 
Discussion was held by the Planning Commissioners. 
 
McGuirk moved Mielke supported to approve SPR 2016-15 Doug’s Small Engine site plan 
review with the condition that sidewalks are temporarily waived on Airway Dr. until the 
Township deems necessary.  Vote: Ayes: 8 Nays 0. Motion carried. 
 

C. SPR 2016-16: Lux Funeral Home 
Location:  2300 S. Lincoln Rd. 
 

Pete Lorenz, Lapham Associates, presented SPR 2016-16 a 2,132 sq. ft. addition to the Lux 
Funeral Home for public gatherings.  The applicant has already been approved for a Special Use 
Permit back in January 2016, granting public gatherings in the new reception area.  The applicant 
was previously approved in February 2016 for a site plan review; however, due to the reduction 
in the size of the addition (3,768 sq. ft. to 2,132 sq. ft.) a new site plan had to be submitted.  
 
Township Planner Gallinat confirmed that he has received approvals from the Isabella 
County Transportation Commission, Isabella County Road Commission, Isabella County 
Drain Office for Storm Water Management, and Mt. Pleasant Fire Department and 
Township Utilities (additional construction drawings may be needed for Township Utilities 
final approval after the site plan has been approved). 
 
Discussion was held by the Planning Commissioners. 
 
Woerle moved Robinette supported to approve SPR 2016-16 Lux Funeral Home site plan 
review as presented.  Vote: Ayes: 8 Nays 0. Motion carried. 
 

D. SPR 2016-08: Messenger 
Location:  S. Isabella Rd. 
 

The township received notification by representatives of Paras Group LLC that unauthorized 
construction was occurring on parcel 14-014-40-002-02; which they own.  Messenger Medical 
Center had an approved site plan on July 19, 2016 and a Building Permit was issued October 10, 
2016.  After it was determined that the Parcel (14-014-40-002-02) was indeed owned by Paras 
Group LLC and not Messenger Medical Center, a Stop Work Order was issued by the Building 
Official on October 11, 2016. 
 

3



Mielke moved Woerle supported to declare that site plan 2016-08 Messenger Medical Center on 
S. Isabella Rd. parcel number 14-014-40-002-02 as no longer valid.  Vote: Ayes: 7 Nays 1. 
Motion carried. 
 
Old Business  
 
Other Business  
 
Extended Public Comment –open 8:08 p.m. 
No comments. 
 
Adjournment – Chairman Squattrito adjourned the meeting at 8:08 p.m. 
 
 
APPROVED BY:                               _______________________________________ 

                                                                        Alex Fuller - Secretary 
 
(Recorded by Jennifer Loveberry) 

4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



C
M

S
 &

 D
SU

R
V

EY
IN

G
 / 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G

SITE PLAN

2260 E. REMUS ROAD

32



C
M

S
 &

 D
SU

R
V

EY
IN

G
 / 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G

33



C
M

S
 &

 D
SU

R
V

EY
IN

G
 / 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G

34



C
M

S
 &

 D
SU

R
V

EY
IN

G
 / 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

GPrimary Soil Type - Mecosta Sand - Verified by Hand Auger

This soil type is typically found in nearly level areas and is considered somewhat excessively drained.  Typically, the
surface layer is very dark grayish brown sand having a typical depth of 9 inches thick.  The subsoil down to
approximately 36 inches is a yellow to brown loose sand with a gravel mix at lower depths.  The substratum is a
brown loose gravely sand to a depth of 60 inches. Permeability is considered rapid in the upper part of the soil and
very rapid in the lower part.  Surface runoff is very slow.  This soil type has a high potential for use as building sites
and septic absorption fields.

(Site Condition) Total Depth of Hand Auger 42 inches
+/- 4 inches of dark loamy topsoil
+/- 8 inches of dark brown sandy
+ 30 inches primarily light brown to yellow sand with some small gravel.

Permeability Classification System

- Very Rapid = Greater than 10 inches/hour
- Rapid = 5 to 10 inches/hour
- Moderately Rapid = 2.5 to 5 inches/hour
- Moderate = 0.8 to 2.5 inches/hour
- Moderately Slow = 0.2 to 0.8 inches/hour
- Slow = 0.05 to 0.2 inches/hour
- Very Slow = Less than 0.05 inches/hour

The soil present on site would have a permeability rate of between 5 to 10 inches/hour.  This converts to 0.0001157
to 0.0002315 feet/second.

The graded area for storm water retention and infiltration is 30 feet by 30 feet.  This would give an infiltration rate of
0.10 cfs to 0.20 cfs for the site.  As the infiltration areas will have topsoil placed and seeded, we will utilize the lesser
rate for our calculations.

The site is currently developed.  The proposed plan is to add a 32 foot by 56 foot structure and a 20 foot by 40 foot
gravel pad.  Utilizing the County's Storm Water Spread Sheet to calculate the required storage for the current
conditions and the required storage for the proposed conditions, each at 0.1 cfs infiltration rate gives the following.

Existing Site Conditions: Proposed Site Conditions:
Impervious Area = 0.07 Acres Impervious Area = 0.11 Acres
Pervious Area = 0.44 Acres Semi Impervious Area = 0.02 Acres

Pervious Area = 0.38 Acres
Detention = 1082 CF Detention = 1368 CF

Required Detention = 1368 CF - 1082 CF = 286 CF of Storm Water Storage.

Therefore, the required depth of storage = 286 CF / 900 SQFT = 0.32 FT = 4 inches.
The Proposed Top of Storage for the Required Retention  for Expansion = 777.05

The Top of Storage for the 25 Yr - 24 Hr Storm for the Entire Site = 777.25

The Top of Storage for the 100 Yr - 24 Hr Storm for the Entire Site = 777.50

The Proposed Overflow Elevation = 775.75

Maximum Storage At Overflow = +/- 3,650 CF  > 100 Year Required Storage Volume.

35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51


	1 Agenda Planning Commission 11-15-16
	2 10-18-16 Planning Commission Minutes x
	Regular Meeting
	Roll Call
	Present:   Fuller, LaBelle, McGuirk, Mielke, Robinette, Squattrito, Woerle, and Zerbe
	Excused: Strachan
	Others Present
	Approval of Minutes
	Woerle moved Zerbe supported the approval of the September 20, 2016 meeting minutes as presented.  Vote: Ayes: 8 Nays: 0. Motion carried.
	Correspondence / Reports
	Approval of Agenda
	Public Comment – Open 7:05 p.m.
	Other Business
	Extended Public Comment –open 8:08 p.m.


	3 memo pg 1
	4 memo pg 2
	5 Site Plan Application Woodland Investments LLC
	6 Woodland
	1610-152-SITEPLAN-10-21-16
	LSL Planning



